

Joint European Stakeholder Group



Tuesday 13 December 2022
Meeting 70

1. Welcome & Introductions

Garth Graham
Independent Chair

Agenda

	Title	Lead	Time
1.	Welcome & Introductions	Chair	10:00 - 10:05
2.	Cross-Border Balancing (Verbal update)	Chris Parsons, ESO	10:05 - 10:10
3.	VoLL Update	Louise Trodden, ESO	10:10 - 10:15
4.	C16 annual consultation	Ruby Pelling, ESO	10:15 - 10:20
5.	Review of Actions log	Andrew Hemus, Tech Secretary	10:20 - 10:25
6.	Future Meeting Dates & Agenda Items	Andrew Hemus, Tech Secretary	
7.	Stakeholder Representation	Chair	
8.	Any Other Business	All	10:25 - 10:30

2. Cross-Border Balancing (Verbal update)

Christian Parsons, ESO

3. VoLL Update

Louise Trodden, ESO

BSC P443. Cap Interconnector trades above VoLL

JESG update

- This mod has been raised by Saltend Cogeneration Company Ltd. It seeks to potentially change the BSC and C16 to include a cap on interconnector trades above the value of lost load (VoLL)

Proposal seeks to:

- Impose a cap on trades above VoLL to interconnectors, not GB generators
- Stop the ESO being able to take actions above VoLL
- [P443 'To Cap NGENSO Interconnector Trades' - Elexon BSC](#)

Options discussed at the workgroups

ESO can take IC trades above VoLL just not include in cashout (Still recovered in BSUoS)
ESO can not take any actions above VoLL on IC

4. C16 annual consultation

Ruby Pelling, ESO

Annual C16 and Relevant Balancing Services (RBS) Guidelines Final Consultation 2022/23

We welcome industry's views on the proposed changes within our formal consultation which will be issued 9th January 2023.

Standard Condition Licence C16 "Procurement and use of balancing services" sets out the obligation on the ESO to publish five statements addressing the procurement and use of balancing services.

In accordance with C16 of its Transmission Licence, we are required to conduct an annual review of all licence statements, regular reviews of the methodologies and, if appropriate, to propose changes to these documents.

Upcoming milestones	Activity
9 th Jan 2023	The final consultation is issued and all documents will be on our C16 web page
6 th Feb 2023	Final consultation close
13 th Feb 2023	Report submitted to the Authority with ESO responses to industry feedback

If you would like to be added to the C16 distribution list for reminders/updates or have any questions, please contact balancingservices@nationalgrideso.com

5. Review of Actions log

Andrew Hemus
JESG Technical Secretary

JESG Standing items

ID	Topic	Lead Party
S1	Continue to review the membership of the JESG and engage additional industry parties where appropriate.	JESG Chair
S2	Prepare a commentary / comparison document between the Network Code and the existing GB arrangements at appropriate stages in the Code development for each Network Code.	NGET / Ofgem / BEIS
S3	Share any intelligence about how other member states are approaching demonstrating compliance through information gained from other government departments, regulators or parent companies.	BEIS / Ofgem / Industry parties with European parent companies

JESG Open Actions

ID	Topic	Lead Party	Status	Update
6-1	CEP Article 6(4) update - Pricing Methodology walk through - Publish a statement of approach on the treatment of the maintenance of a “Legacy” product versus the treatment of a “New” product.	Stephen Wright (NGESO)	Closed	<p>The wording of the GB Pricing Methodology states legacy products are out of scope, whereas new products are in scope.</p> <p>Static FFR is changing to PAC for its capacity (availability) payment, not its energy (utilisation) payment, and hence is not covered by the methodology. ESO is not restricted by legislation (or markets derived thereunder) in its choice of market for capacity (availability) contracts.</p>
10-1	NTC Reporting C28 derogation for NTC update – ESO team that owns the process to present to the next JESG with a deep dive and Q&A on NTC reporting.	Camille Gilsean (NGESO)	Open	ESO is not able to do a deep dive on this at JESG in December because of availability. We can set up a separate session with interested parties to answer questions on the data portal specifically, or we can come back to JESG in January to discuss this.

6. Future Meeting Dates & Agenda Items

Andrew Hemus
JESG Technical Secretary

Future JESG Meetings

- As always registration is required and will be opened through the JESG Weekly updates.
- Stakeholders are invited to put forward agenda items for the forthcoming JESG meetings:

Date	Proposed Agenda Items
Tuesday 10 January	
Tuesday 14 February	
Tuesday 14 March	

7. Stakeholder Representation

All

8. AOB